

CONTACT DETAILS

Legal Name of Company	Coastal and Environmental Services (Pty) Ltd
Trading Name of Company	CES
Designation	Port Elizabeth Branch
Profession	Senior Environmental Consultant
Years with firm	Six (6) Years, Five (5) Months
E-mail	r.evans@cesnet.co.za
Office number (Head Office)	+27 (0)46 622 2364
Nationality	South African
Professional Body	International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA) Member No. 5809 Land Rehabilitation Society of Southern Africa (LaRSSA) Member No. 52119
Key areas of expertise	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Project Management➤ Basic Assessment Processes➤ Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Processes➤ GIS Mapping➤ Reviewing Reports➤ Part 2 Environmental Authorisation (EA) Amendment Processes➤ Public Participation Processes➤ NEMA Section 24 (G) Applications➤ MPRDA Section 53 Applications

PROFILE

Ms Rosalie Evans

Rosalie is a Senior Environmental Consultant with six (6) and a half years' experience and she is based in the Port Elizabeth branch. She holds a BA Honours Degree in Geography and Environmental Studies and a Degree in Social Dynamics with majors in Geography and Psychology, both from Stellenbosch University. Rosalie's honours dissertation analysed the role of small grains in soil carbon sequestration in the agricultural sector of the Western Cape.

In 2016, Rosalie completed the Introduction to Environmental Impact Assessment Procedure Short Course by Coastal and Environmental Services and the Department of Environmental Science Rhodes University as well as the Estuary Management Short Course by Nelson Mandela University (NMU). In addition, Rosalie is a member of the Land Rehabilitation Society of Southern Africa (LaRSSA) and a member of the International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA).

Rosalie's key focus areas include renewable energy developments, linear developments, residential developments and agricultural developments. Her main focuses include Project Management, Basic Assessment Processes, Scoping and EIA Processes, Part 1 and Part 2 Environmental Authorisation (EA) Amendment Processes, Reviewing Reports, the Public Participation Process (PPP), NEMA Section 24 (G) Applications and associated reports, MPRDA Section 53 Applications and GIS Mapping.

**EMPLOYMENT
EXPERIENCE**

Senior Environmental Consultant, CES

1 August 2018 - present

Project Management, Report Reviewing, GIS Mapping, BA and EIA Report Writing, NEMA Section 24 (G) Applications, Sub-consultant Management, MPRDA Section 53 Applications, Specialist Report Writing, & Part 2 Amendments.

Environmental Consultant, CES

1 August 2014 – 31 July 2018

GIS Mapping, BA and EIA Report Writing, NEMA Section 24 (G) Applications, MPRDA Section 53 Applications, Specialist Report Writing, Water Use Licensing Process & Public Participation Process.

Online Tutor (2nd year Geography, GGH2602), University of South Africa (UNISA)

1 August 2014 – present

Responding to/resolving e-tutor group student queries, maintaining the myUnisa GGH2602 e-tutor module site & preparing online activities for GGH2602.

Geography Junior Lecturer (1st year Geography, GGH1501), University of South Africa (UNISA)

1 June 2013 – 31 July 2014

Marking undergraduate and post-graduate assignments and examinations, responding to/resolving student queries and maintaining the myUnisa GGH1501 module site, assisting with writing study material for GGH1501 & Assisting with setting up assignments for GGH1501.

**ACADEMIC
QUALIFICATIONS**

Stellenbosch University, Stellenbosch

BA Honours in Geography & Environmental Studies
2012

Stellenbosch University, Stellenbosch

BA in Social Dynamics (Geography & Psychology)
2011

COURSES

1. Coastal & Environmental Services and the Department of Environmental Science Rhodes University, Grahamstown.
“Introduction to Environmental Impact Assessment Procedure Short Course.” 2016.
2. Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University, Port Elizabeth.
“Estuary Management Short Course.” 2016.

**CONSULTING
EXPERIENCE**

RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS

1. Dassiesridge Battery Energy Storage System BA, Uitenhage, EC. 2020.
DEFF Basic Assessment Report & Biophysical Mapping.
2. Amended Bayview Wind Farm EIA, near Port Elizabeth, EC. 2020.
Project Management, Amended Public Participation Process Material, Amended DEFF Environmental Impact Report, Amended Environmental Management Programme & Amended Biophysical Mapping.
3. Coleskop Infrastructure (associated with the Coleskop WEF) Development Amended BA, Middelburg, EC / Noupoot, NC. 2020/21.
Project Management, Sub-Consultant Coordination, DEFF Amended Application, DEFF Amended Basic Assessment Report, DEFF Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 Generic Environmental Management Programmes, DEFF Standard NEMA EIA Regulations Environmental Management Programme & Public Participation Process.
4. Umsobomvu Infrastructure (associated with the Umsobomvu WEF) Development Amended BA, Middelburg, EC / Noupoot, NC. 2020/21.
Project Management, Sub-Consultant Coordination, DEFF Amended Basic Assessment Report, DEFF Standard Environmental Management Programme Template & Public Participation Process.
5. Water Use for 7 Wind Farms, EC & NC. 2019-2020.
Project Management, e-WULAAS Process (Phase 1) for Non-Binding Letters & DWS Liaison.
6. Dassiesridge Wind Energy Facility, Uitenhage, EC. 2020.
Project Management, DMRE Section 53 Application & DMRE Liaison.

7. Grahamstown Wind Farm, Morgan Bay, EC. 2020.
DEFF Pre-Application Liaison & Locality, Layout & Sensitivity Mapping.
8. Haga Haga Wind Energy Facility, Makhanda, EC. 2019-2020.
DEFF Pre-Application Liaison, Application Form for Part 2 EA Amendment & Biophysical Mapping.
9. Part 2 Amendment of the Ukomeleza Wind Energy Facility EA, Uitenhage, EC. 2019.
Biophysical Mapping.
10. Part 2 Amendment of the Motherwell Wind Energy Facility EA, Uitenhage, EC. 2019.
Biophysical Mapping.
11. Part 2 Amendment of the Dassiesridge Wind Energy Facility EA, Uitenhage, EC. 2019.
Biophysical Mapping & Assisting Part 2 Amendment of the EA Report Writing.
12. Part 2 Amendment of the Great Kei Wind Energy Facility EA, Komga, EC. 2019.
Biophysical Mapping & Assisting Part 2 Amendment of the EA Report Writing.
13. Part 2 Amendment of the Umsobomvu Wind Energy Facility Environmental Authorisation, Middelburg, EC/Noupoort, NC. 2019.
DEFF Application for Part 2 Amendment, Part 2 Amendment Report, Public Participation Material, DEFF Environmental Impact Report for the Umsobomvu I WEF, DEFF Environmental Impact Report for the Coleskop WEF, DEFF Environmental Impact Report for the Eskom Infrastructure MTS, Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report for the Umsobomvu I WEF, Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report for the Coleskop WEF, Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report for the Eskom MTS, Agriculture & Soils Opinion Letter & Biophysical Mapping.
14. Coleskop Infrastructure Development BA, Middelburg, EC / Noupoort, NC. 2019.
Project Management, DEFF Application, DEFF Basic Assessment Report, DEFF Environmental Management Programme Template (March 2019) & Public Participation Process Material.
15. Umsobomvu Infrastructure Development BA, Middelburg, EC / Noupoort, NC. 2019.
Project Management, DEFF Application, DEFF Basic Assessment Report, DEFF Environmental Management Programme Template (March 2019) & Public Participation Process Material.
16. Impofu Wind Farms (North, East and West) Section 53 Applications, Oyster Bay, EC. 2019.
Project Management for Three (3) Separate DMRE Section 53 Applications & DMRE Liaison.
17. Waainek Post-Construction Bird and Bat Monitoring, Grahamstown, EC. 2018.
Assisting Bat Data Analysis.
18. Albany Wind Energy Facility EIA, Grahamstown, EC. 2018/2019/2020.
Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report, DMRE Regulation 2.2 Map, Updating Ecological Assessment Report, Assisting DEFF Scoping Report, Biophysical Mapping & Public Participation Process Material.
19. Bayview Wind Farm EIA, near Port Elizabeth, EC. 2017.
Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report, Biophysical Mapping, Public Participation Process Material, Chapters of the DEFF Scoping Report, Chapters of the DEFF Environmental Impact Report, Environmental Management Programme & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.
20. Upington SEZ & PV Solar EIA, Upington, NC. 2017.
Assisting DEFF Scoping Report & Tourism Assessment Report.
21. Scarlet Ibis Wind Energy Facility BA, Motherwell, EC. 2017.
Agriculture & Soils Assessment Report, DMRE Section 53 Application, DMRE Liaison, DMRE Regulation 2.2 Map, Public Participation Process Material, Biophysical Mapping & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.
22. Waaihoek Wind Energy Facility EIA, Utrecht, KZN. 2015/2016.
Amended DEFF Applications (WEF & Powerline), Amended DEFF Powerline Environmental Impact Report, Appeals Process Public Participation Process & Tourism Assessment Report.
23. Umsobomvu Wind Energy Facility EIA, Middelburg, EC / Noupoort, NC. 2015.
Assisting DEFF Environmental Impact Report, Visual Assessment Report & DMRE Section 53 Application.
24. Dassiesridge Wind Energy Facility EIA, Uitenhage, EC. 2015.
Visual Assessment Report.
25. Great Kei Wind Energy Facility Section 53 Application, Komga, EC. 2015.
DMRE Section 53 Application & DMRE Liaison.

LINEAR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

26. Woodlands 22 kV Overhead Line EMPr, Humansdorp, EC. 2020.
Project Management & Report Review.
27. Albany Overhead Line & Associated Grid Infrastructure BA, Makhanda, EC. 2020.
DEFF Basic Assessment Report, Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 Generic Environmental Management Programmes & Biophysical Mapping.
28. Driftsands Sewer Collector Augmentation (Phase II) ECO, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2019.
Review of Monthly Audit Reports.
29. Eskom Substation and Powerlines EIA, Heidelberg, GP. 2019.
Visual Assessment Report.
30. Grahamstown to Fish River Pass: Phase 2 Road Upgrade ECO, EC. 2017-2019.
Project Management & Review of Monthly Audit Reports.
31. Lizmore to Heidelberg Road Upgrade & Borrow Pits BA, Heidelberg, WC. 2017.
Baseline Sensitivity Report, DEFF Application, DEFF Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme, DMRE Regulation 2.2 Maps & Specialist Mapping.
32. Matatiele to KZN Border Road Upgrade & Borrow Pits BA, Matatiele, EC. 2016.
Baseline Sensitivity Report, DEFF Application, DEFF Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme, Public Participation Process, DMRE Application, DMRE Scoping Report & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.
33. Specialist Input for the Route Location of possible Bypasses at Butterworth on National Route N2 Section 17 and 18, Butterworth, EC. 2016.
Project Management & Biophysical Mapping.
34. Specialist Input for the Route Location of possible Bypasses at Dutywa on National Route N2 Section 17 and 18, Dutywa, EC. 2016.
Project Management & Biophysical Mapping.
35. National Route N2 Bypass Road EIA, King William's Town, EC. 2016.
DEFF Application & DEFF Scoping Report
36. Green River to Zwelitsha and the new Breidbach Interchange Road Upgrade BA, King William's Town, EC. 2016.
Baseline Sensitivity Report, DEFF Application, DEFF Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme, DWS Water Use Applications, Public Participation Process & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.
37. Molteno Sewer & Sewage Pump Stations BA, Molteno, EC. 2015/2016.
Project Management, DEDEAT Application, DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme, DWS Water Use Applications, Public Participation Process, Rehabilitation, Erosion Management & Alien Invasive Management Plan & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.
38. Lusikisiki Regional Water Supply Scheme EIA: Zalu Dam, Lusikisiki, EC. 2015.
Visual Assessment Report & Environmental Management Programme.

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

39. Khayamnandi Extension on Erven 114, 609, 590 and 24337 ECO, Bethelsdorp, EC. 2019.
Review of Monthly Audit Reports & Quarterly Report Review.
40. Residential Development on a Portion of Erf 1226 in Fairview ECO, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2019.
Review of Monthly Audit Reports.
41. Victoria Drive ECO, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2019.
Review of Monthly Audit Reports & Quarterly Report Review.
42. Phase 3 & Phase 4 West End Student Residence Development BA, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2018.
Project Management, Public Participation Process Material, Biophysical Mapping, DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.

43. Phase 1 & Phase 2 West End Student Residence Development BA, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2018.

Project Management, Public Participation Process Material, Biophysical Mapping, DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme & PPP on the Environmental Authorisation.

44. St Christopher's Private School BA, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2017.

Project Management, DEDEAT Application, Biophysical Mapping & DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report.

45. Wells Estate Social Housing Development BA, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2017.

Project Management, DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme & ELC Meeting Presentation.

46. Subdivision & Mixed-Use Development on Erf 1 Parsonsvlei EIA, EC.2017.

Project Management, DEDEAT Scoping Report & Public Participation Process.

47. Thriftwood Housing Development NEMA Section 24G Application, EC. 2017.

Project Management & Biophysical Mapping.

48. Brickvest NEMA Section 24G Application, EC. 2017.

Project Management, Biophysical Mapping, Public Participation Process Material, NEMA Section 24G Application, DWS Water Use Applications & DWS Risk Assessment.

49. Potsdam Housing Development EIA, Potsdam, EC. 2016.

DEDEAT Application & DEDEAT Scoping Report.

50. Phase 4 Housing Development BA, East London, EC. 2016.

Assisting DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report.

51. Olivewood Golf & Country Estate BA, Chintsa, EC. 2015/2016.

DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report & Public Participation Process.

AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

52. Development of Citrus and Associated Infrastructure on Nomzamo Farm EIA, Kirkwood, EC. 2019-2021.

Project Management, Specialist Coordination & the review of the Application.

53. Development of Citrus and Associated Infrastructure on Siyahluma Farm EIA, Addo, EC. 2019-2021.

Project Management, Specialist Coordination & the review of the Application.

54. Development of 19.9 ha of Citrus BA, Kirkwood, EC. 2019-2020.

Project Management, DEDEAT Application, DEDEAT Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Programme & Public Participation Process.

55. Dwarsleegte Farm Citrus Development BA, Kirkwood, EC. 2019-2020.

Report Review.

56. Development of Agricultural Lands Section 24(G), Cookhouse, EC. 2019.

Section 24(G) Application and Reporting, Environmental Management Programme, Public Participation Process & Biophysical Mapping.

57. Development of Agricultural Lands Section 24(G), Klipfontein, EC. 2019.

Section 24(G) Application and Reporting, Environmental Management Programme, Public Participation Process & Biophysical Mapping.

58. Joubert Dorndraai Citrus Farm EIA, EC. 2018.

DEDEAT Application, Public Participation Process Material, DEDEAT Scoping Report & Biophysical Mapping.

OTHER DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

59. Kenton-on-Sea Private Jetty BA, Kenton-on-Sea, EC. 2020-2021.

Project Management & Report Review.

60. Fishwater Flats Wastewater Treatment Works ECO, Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality, EC. 2019.

Review of Monthly Audit Reports.

61. The Refurbishment of the Kwanobuhle Wastewater Treatment Plant ECO, Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality, EC. 2019.
Review of Monthly Audit Reports.
62. Development of a Facility for the Recycling & Smelter of Non-ferrous Metals in the Coega SEZ, Port Elizabeth, EC. 2019.
Project Management & Specialist Coordination.
63. Central Balama Graphite Mine ESIA, Balama, Mozambique. 2018.
Land & Natural Resource Use Report.
64. Roode Heuwel Prospecting Right, Garies, NC. 2018.
Biophysical Mapping.
65. Kenmare Moma Titanium Minerals Mine ESIA, Mozambique. 2018.
Biophysical Mapping, Assisting Estuarine Assessment Report, Assisting PPP Posters & Presentation.
66. General Motors NEMA Section 24G, EC. 2017-2019.
Project Management, NEMA Section 24G Application, Public Participation Process Material, Biophysical Mapping, DWS Water Use Applications & DWS Risk Assessment.
67. Toliara Sand Heavy Minerals Mine ESHIA, Madagascar. 2017.
PPP Presentation & Posters & Infrastructure Mapping.
68. Pofadder Prospecting Right, NC. 2017.
Biophysical Mapping.
69. Kurlandbrik Mine Social and Labour Plan, WC. 2017.
Updated Social & Labour Plan.
70. Justin Le Roux Weir Development NEMA Section 24G Application, EC. 2017-2020.
Project Management, NEMA Section 24G Application, Basic Assessment Report (for rectification), Environmental Management Programme & Public Participation Process Material.
71. Port St Johns Beach Infrastructure EIA, Port St Johns, EC. 2017.
Estuarine Assessment Report.
72. Tyityaba Game Reserve Conservation Management Plan, Komga, EC. 2016.
Assisting Conservation Management Plan.
73. Environmental Screening for a Pumped Storage Scheme, Hogsback, EC. 2016.
Biophysical Mapping.
74. Eastern Cape Biodiversity Conservation Strategy and Action Plan, EC. 2016.
Assisting Mapping Specialist Data.
75. Bodeux Fuel Station EMP, East London, EC. 2015.
Assisting Environmental Management Programme.
76. Gonubie Boardwalk NEMA Section 24G Application, Gonubie, EC. 2014.
Assisting NEMA Section 24G Application.

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

ROSALIE ANN GREEFF

Date: December 2020